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Who we are
American Armoured Foundation, Inc., better known as the Tank
Museum, is a 501 (c) 3 charitable not for profit educational organization.
Founded in 1981 by present museum curator and director, William Gasser.

Museum Mission
The mission of the Tank Museum is to collect, restore, preserve, and
exhibit, a significant part of military tank & cavalry artifacts from all time
periods and nations as is possible, and to educate present and future 
generations to the service and sacrifices given by the men and women of
the armed services.

Museum Collection
• The Museum collection is exhibited in a 330,000 sq. foot facility.
• Presently the Museum has over 118 Tanks and Artillery pieces.
• Weapons Room Exhibit ~ with over 150 Mid size weapons such as,
Bazookas, Flame Throwers, and Recoilless Rifles.
• Rifle Room Exhibit ~ with over 60 rifles from the unique and rare to the
very common military types.
• Over 350 Tank & Artillery Optics & Fire Control items.
• International Hall of Tank & Cavalry Generals with over 340 Generals in Attendance.
• Sandbox Soldiers Exhibit with 37 children's military uniforms.
• 1400 Tank & Cavalry Uniforms dating from 1509 to present.
• 300 Women's Uniforms dating from 1852 to present.
• 1300 Tank and Cavalry headgear pieces dating from 1790 to present.
• Over 350 Tank & Armored Fighting Vehicle toys.
• Radio Control 1/16 scale indoor Battlefield ~ 6,000 sq. ft in size and the only indoor RC Battlefield in the world.

Background Facts
Museum was founded in 1981 by present museum curator and director, Mr. William Gasser.
Certified in 1981 and recertified in 2003 by the U.S. Government and the Center of Military History to receive military donations as
a not for profit museum.
AAF Tank Museum has the most extensive collection of Tank and Cavalry artifacts found anywhere in the world.
The only military museum with all artifacts under one roof.
Museum facility is 330,000 square feet on 89 acres.
Museum relocated in 1999 from Mattituck, New York to Pittsylvania County.

Visit Pittsylvania
County and the
American Armoured
Foundation Tank
Museum

A.A.F. Tank Museum
3401 U.S. Highway 29B

Danville, VA 24540
Phone: 434-836-5323

Fax: 434-836-3532
www.aaftankmuseum.com

Source: www.aaftankmuseum.com

Since 2009, VACo has dedicated Page 5 of its County Connections newsletter to promoting tourism in Virginia’s 
Counties. Since we have a growing collection of Page 5 features, we thought it would be fun to take a look 
back. If you are interested in appearing on Page 5, please send your feature idea to Gage Harter at gharter@
vaco.org. We welcome submissions from all our county members. 

Click image to enlarge
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Visit Tazewell
County and the
Sandy Head
Ostrich Farm

Features ratites (ostrich and emus), birds, and llamas. You can tour and purchase ostrich leather products, ostrich oil soap, and
ostrich meat to take home. Also offers u-pick flowers and vegetables and picnic facilities. The farm hosts its annual Ostrich
Festival on the third Saturday in October. Stroll through the annual Mountain Meadow Maze (grass maze) 
May-August.

Farm Tours
Ostriches, emus, rare and unusual chickens. Safe, fun, educational experiences. Group tours: schools, scouts, church groups,
tour groups 
Birthday parties
A unique way to celebrate with friends!  
Smoked Ostrich & Turkey Sticks
Easy to carry on hikes, bicycle rides, or when hunting or fishing! High in protein, only 1 gram of fat, just 50 calories.
Virginia Birding and Wildlife Trail
From red-tailed hawks to snapping turtles and cardinal flowers, enjoy nature’s beauty on our relaxing trails.
Gift Shop
Unique handcrafted items, including decorated egg shells, ostrich shell candles, wreaths and sprays, egg shells and plumes,
feather dusters, and ostrich oil soap. Stock up on delicious, low-fat ostrich meat! 
Gift Shop Hours: 1-5 p.m. Wednesday-Saturday 
Tour Times
Open to the public 1-5 p.m. Friday and Saturday, weather permitting. Closed January and February. Other times by 
appointment only. $4 admission.

Contact information: Sue Carr, owner and operator; suecarr@netscope.net; 276.988.9090;
Location: Route 61 (6 miles east of Tazewell); Tazewell, VA 24651
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Bear Creek Lake State Park is
located less than an hour west of
Richmond and nestled in the heart of
Cumberland State Forest. It is the 
perfect getaway for the outdoor 
enthusiast.

Activities center on the park's 
40-acre lake complete with a boat
launch, fishing pier, boat rentals and
swimming beach. The park offers 
camping, cabins, a meeting facility, an
archery range, lakeside picnicking,
playgrounds, hiking and access to a 14-
mile multi-use trail in the state forest.

The park is surrounded by the
16,000-acre Cumberland State Forest.
Four small lakes in the state forest are
managed by the Department of Game
and Inland Fisheries for recreational
fishing. A network of forest roads with
and without gates enables great hiking,
mountain biking and nature 
observation.

Click here for Web site and 
information.

Visit
Cumberland
County and

the Bear
Creek Lake
State Park

Source and Photos: Virginia Department of Conservation & Recreation
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According to Economic Development Director
Sherry Swinson, one of Powhatan County’s top
tourism draws is the Historic District in the
Courthouse Village. The site is listed on the
National Register.

The Village features a wide variety of tourist 
attractions, all connected by meandering 
sidewalks, including: a museum, three 
restaurants, unique shopping, walking and nature
trails, Civil War Trails site, retirement community
called Scottville (for citizens 55 years and older),
historic structures and a bed and breakfast inn.
Plus, there is an associated 3-hour driving tour of
Powhatan County that sweeps through the 
historic Village! 

According to Swinson, the County's economic
development plan calls for “transforming the
Courthouse area into an arts-centric tourist 
destination featuring upscale boutiques, niche
retail, fine restaurants, B&B's and inns.”

Come to Powhatan County and visit the Historic
District in the Courthouse Village!

Visit Powhatan County and the Historic
District in the Courthouse Village
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Visit Floyd County and Buffalo Mountain

Buffalo Mountain is one of the most significant natural areas in Virginia. It boasts an amazing 13 rare
plant occurences, 3 rare animal occurences, and 6 significant natural communities. The combination of
high-elevation (3,971 feet), wind-exposed openings at the summit, and magnesium rich soils make it unlike
any place else in the Commonwealth.

On the treeless summit, strong winds and boreal climate support subalpine vegetation including 
three-toothed cinquefoil and Rocky Mountain woodsia. The south face of the mountain contains grassy,
prairie-like openings composed of wildflowers and native warm-season grasses more typical to the Midwest
than to the Commonwealth of Virginia. Wet, magnesium-rich seeps along the base of the mountain 
support globally rare grasses and wildflowers such as bog bluegrass and large-leaved grass-of-parnassus.

Buffalo Mountain is also the only known location in the world for a mealybug called Puto kosztarabi.

Buffalo Mountain was part of a large tract of land granted to Revolutionary War hero General Henry
“Lighthorse Harry” Lee as a reward for his military service. The property passed on to his sons, Charles
Carter Lee and Civil War General Robert E. Lee. Charles Carter Lee built a home near the base of the
mountain, and his former law office, a small log cabin, still stands on an adjoining piece of land.

Public access facilities include a small parking area and a steep 1 mile hiking trail to the summit. Part or all
of the preserve may be periodically closed for resource protection or prescribed burning activities. A 
preserve guide factsheet can be viewed here.

SOURCE: Virginia Department of Conservation & Recreation.
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This 1928 Chrysler 72 features a rumble seat body style produced
by Fisher Body. It also has a Red Head high compression engine. 

This 1922 Buick 6-44 is also called a “Chummy Roadster.” It is 
powered by a jughead engine and uses dual ignition and starting. 

This 1929 Ford
Model "A" has a
DeLuxe Rumble Seat
body style and 
overhead valves as
well as a hemi-type
head. It gets 20
miles to the gallon.

Visit Madison
County and the

Roaring Twenties
Antique Car

Museum
Virginia's Largest Family Collection is
off the beaten path but well worth a trip
for the car enthusiast.

Examples of Carter, Star, Stephen,
Cleveland, Hupmobile, Paige, Nash,
Essex and the big iron - Packard and
Cadillac are among the unique cars 
displayed. Most of the collection is 
comprised of cars from the 1920s and
1930s. The oldest being a 1904 Carter Electric Motorette and the most recent a 1948 Playboy Model A-48.

The museum features 32 vintage cars on display along with Stationary Engines, Horse-Drawn Equipment, Old Farm Tools,
Period Advertising and a myriad of relics. The exhibit presents the preservation of many once-everyday items whose purpose
and meanings were almost forgotten as the race towards progress rendered them obsolete - things many people wouldn't have
thought to save. However, collector John Dudley sought these treasures to add to his accumulation and in 1967 the Dudley
family first opened the car museum. Dudley's 60+ years of collecting are evident in the interesting selection of cars and 
memorabilia.

The museum is a showcase for the late collector's lifelong hobby. No antiseptic atmosphere here--every nook is filled with an
interesting object of bygone days, just waiting to be recognized and remembered with affection.

Phone: (540) 948-6290 and (540) 948-3744
E-mail: info@roaringtwenties.com
Website: www.roaring-twenties.com
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Visit Southampton County and 
the Rawls Arts Museum

Rawls Museum Arts, affiliate of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts,
is a non-profit organization, founded in 1958, to promote the visual
and performing arts in and around Southampton County. RMA
receives funding from Virginia Commission for the Arts, the City of
Franklin, Southampton County, the Business Consortium for the
Arts, the Camp Foundations, Southampton Charities and other 
supporters. RMA's exhibits, gift shop, classes and educational 
outreach are invaluable to our community.

22376 Linden Street
Courtland, VA 23837
757-653-0754
www.rawlsarts.com

Hours: Wednesday-Friday 10 a.m.-5 p.m.
Saturday & Sunday 1 p.m.-5 p.m.
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The Walton's Museum is a special blend of history,
nostalgia and entertainment. The same building
young Earl Hamner, Jr., attended school now 
houses replicas of sets from the The Waltons, the
memorable television series he created. Step back in
time and memory to John-Boy's bedroom, the
Waltons' kitchen and living room and Ike Godsey's
store, which also serves as the museum's gift shop.
Open daily from the first Saturday in March
through the last Sunday in November. Closed
Easter, Thanksgiving and the last Saturday in
September. Near Wintergreen Resort and Blue
Ridge Mountains. Re-ropens for the 2011 season on
March 5.

Hours: Opens: 10 a.m. Closes: 4 p.m.

Telephone
Museum: (434) 831-2000
Nelson County visitor inquires: (800) 282-8223

E-mail: waltonmt@cstone.net

Website: www.waltonmuseum.org

SOURCE: www.virginia.org

Visit Nelson County and the
Walton’s Mountain Museum
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Visit Rockingham
County and the
Turkey Statues

Rockingham County boasts more than 170
turkey farms and has a proud tradition that dates
back to the Roarin’ 20s.

“The modern turkey industry has its roots in
Rockingham County,” said Hobey Bauhan,
president of Virginia poultry federation. “Back in
the 1920s, a man named Charles Wampler, Sr.,
experimented with incubating turkey eggs and 
raising turkeys in confinement. He was successful
and that was really the genesis of the modern turkey
industry.”

The industry grew in Rockingham, so much so
that in the 1950s, the county adopted the moniker,
“Turkey Capital of the World.”

Enter the locality on Route 11 from the north or
south and you’ll see beautiful bronze statues of
turkeys that were erected in the 1950s.
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Visit Mathews
County and the 

New Point Comfort
Lighthouse

The 200th anniversary of the first illumination was 
celebrated on Jan. 17, 2005. It is the third oldest 
lighthouse still standing on the Chesapeake Bay, 10th
oldest in the United States. Today, it may be seen from
the New Point Comfort Observation Walkway located
at the southern end of Route 600. Virginia Highway
Historical Marker N-89.
Location: New Point Comfort at the entrance to
MobJack Bay in the Chesapeake Bay 
Coordinates: 37.3006°N 76.2775°W 
Year first lit: 1805 
Automated: 1930 
Deactivated: 1963 
Construction: sandstone masonry 
Tower shape: Octagonal tower 
Height: 58 ft 
Original lens: fourth order Fresnel lens 
Range: 13 miles 
Characteristic: Fixed white 

New Point Comfort Light was an early beneficiary of conservation efforts, being transferred to Mathews
County in 1975, three years after being listed in the National Register of Historic Places. In 2001 a 
taskforce was formed by the county to oversee the preservation of lighthouse. The tower still stands,
surrounded by water, visible from a walkway constructed at the southern tip of the county.
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Hungry Mother State Park in southwestern Virginia is noted for its
woodlands and lake. Easily accessible from Interstate 81, this park has
folklore and history, swimming, camping, cabin rentals, boat rentals,
hiking and the park system’s first conference center, Hemlock Haven.

Much of the land for Hungry Mother State Park was donated by local
landowners to develop a new state park in Smyth County on Hungry
Mother Creek. The park is one of the six original CCC parks that opened
in June 1936. The park was added to the National Register of Historic
Places in 2007.

Legend has it that when the Native Americans destroyed several 
settlements on the New River south of the park, Molly Marley and her
small child were among the survivors taken to the raiders’ base north of
the park. They eventually escaped, wandering through the wilderness 
eating berries. Molly finally collapsed, and her child wandered down a
creek until the child found help. The only words the child could utter
were "Hungry Mother." The search party arrived at the foot of the 
mountain where Molly collapsed to find the child's mother dead. Today
that mountain is Molly’s Knob, and the stream is Hungry Mother Creek.

For more information, visit www.dcr.virginia.gov/state_parks/hun.shtml

Visit Smyth County and 
the Hungry Mother State Park
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Visit Loudoun County and
the Village of Waterford

Waterford was founded about 1733 by Amos
Janney, a Quaker from Bucks County, Pennsylvania.
Other Quakers followed him there. Mills were built
along Catoctin Creek. The village grew until it was
the second largest town in Loudoun County 
(this was before the Civil War). Many buildings still
in use in the village were built before 1840.

Known as Janney's Mill until the 1780s, the
early commercial center then became the village of
Waterford.

Today, visitors experience many of the same
views as residents in the 19th century. Waterford 
preserves the ambiance and many of the structures
that characterized it during its heyday as a flour
milling town in the 19th century.

The village is a Loudoun County Historic and
Cultural Conservation Site, on the Virginia Historic
Landmarks Register, on the National Register of
Historic Places, and in 1970, the entire village, with
the farmland surrounding it, was designated a
National Historic Landmark District, one of only
three such landmarks in the United States.
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Constructed of limestone and marble
and a fine example of early 20th century
architecture with classical revival details, the
1913 Bank of Smithfield houses something
much more precious than cash and mutual
funds.

Home to the Isle of Wight County
Museum, the building now documents and
preserves the area's rich history, a tale that
documents the growth of America.

Located across the James River from
the first permanent English settlement at
Jamestown, Isle of Wight County has
grown as a result of its agriculture and 
commerce. From pre-historic settlement
through notable events in American history
such as the Revolutionary War, War of 1812
and Civil War, Isle of Wight has 
experienced America's story.

The Isle of Wight County Museum was
founded in 1976 by volunteers dedicated to
the preservation of county history. Now
owned and operated by the Isle of Wight
County's Division of Historic Resources, the
museum's exhibits include prehistoric fossils,
Native American artifacts, a re-created 
turn-of-the-century country store and 
displays interpreting the Smithfield ham
industry.

One of the museum's more notable 
artifacts is the world's oldest, edible cured
ham. While the 1902 pork product 
exemplifies the patented Smithfield curing
process, it was, at one time, known as P.D.
Gwaltney Jr.'s pet ham. Overlooked for a
few decades, the ham was found hanging
from a smokehouse rafter, and upon 
discovery in 1924, Gwaltney fashioned a
brass collar for the ham and took it to trade
shows and expositions to display its 
durability. The ham was featured in Ripley's
Believe It Or Not in 1929, 1932 and 2003.

The museum offers special programs,
lectures, children's programming, tours and
innovative activities for families on a myriad
of topics. Monthly, the museum hosts a
curatorial coffee klatsch where guests are
treated to a discussion about an oddity from
the museum's collection. Anything from a
flamethrower to a hog bristle scraper is 
likely to emerge for these events.

The museum also offers a walking tour
via iPod. Technology tells the story of the
county as listeners enjoy a scenic one-mile
walk - whisking listeners back to the days of
dusty roads, plank sidewalks and a bustling
riverfront.

Visit the museum the next time you're
near to see how the county has transformed
its story into a valued educational resource
and heritage tourism commodity.

Isle of Wight's history is your history.
For more information, visit www.his-

toricisleofwight.com or call (757) 357-0115.

Visit Isle of Wight County and
the Isle of Wight Museum
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Visit Giles County and Mountain Lake Hotel
Mountain Lake is one of only two natural fresh-water lakes in Virginia, and

is the highest lake in elevation east of the Mississippi.
•Located nearly 4,000 feet above sea level, Mountain Lake sits on a basin

that's made up of four different rock substrates and their corresponding fault
lines, which allow water to flow out year round at a remarkable rate.

•Water has been flowing into this basin for eight to 10,000 years, but didn't
start accumulating until about 6,000 years ago when earthquakes caused the
rocks at the North end of the lake to slide down from the surrounding 
mountaintop and create a semi-permeable "dam" at that site. This resulted in the
creation of a pond or lake as water accumulated faster than it could leave.

•Since the lake is fed entirely by springs and ground water from this basin's
fault lines and surrounding mountaintop, and water is always flowing out, the
level of the lake corresponds to the amount of rainfall we have each season; a
lower lake level means less rain, a higher lake level means more rain.

•The earliest known written evidence of Mountain Lake comes from 1751
when Christopher Gist of the Ohio Land Surveying Company became the first
European to lay eyes upon it.

The lake is fed by cold underground springs that rarely allow the temperature to rise above 70 degrees on the surface and 46 degrees on
the bottom.

•The first known owner of Mountain Lake was Henley Chapman, an early commonwealth attorney who helped frame the Virginia
Constitution in 1829.

•Because settlers used to "salt" their cattle in the basin of the lake, the original name for Mountain Lake was Salt Pond. The mountain is
still known as Salt Pond Mountain.

•By 1857 Salt Pond was being operated as a pleasure resort by the new owner, General Herman Haupt of Pennsylvania. Mr. and Mrs.
Haupt purchased the first hotel license for the resort and named it Mountain Lake.

•In 1864, after the battle of Dublin, Union General George Crook marched his troops over Salt Pond Mountain to the present day
Union, West Virginia.

•Frank Woodsman of Charleston, WV purchased the property in 1891. A short time thereafter, the Porterfield family acquired
Mountain Lake. The Porterfield family owned the lake for over 30 years in the early 1900s and greatly refined the cuisine and hospitality.

•Most of the cottages at Mountain Lake carry the original names given to them by their builders almost 100 years ago.
•Originally a guest of Mountain Lake, William Lewis Moody of Galveston, Texas purchased the property in 1930. Mr. Moody erected

the large, native sandstone hotel that stands today in 1936.
•Upon Mr. Moody's death, the hotel was passed on to his daughter, Mary Moody Northen. Upon her death in 1986, the Mary Moody

Northen Endowment took over ownership of the hotel.
•In 1986, the feature film and box office hit, “Dirty Dancing” was filmed at Mountain Lake.
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Visit Dickenson County and 
the Breaks Interstate Park

180 million years ago, in an area now lying across Kentucky and Virginia, a vast
inland sea receded, leaving in its wake a veritable cradle of botany. Meanwhile the
river that is now Russell Fork got about the work of carving out an immense,
spectacular gorge, renowned as the largest east of the Mississippi. Here fractal ferns,
galax, colts foot, tea berries and a profusion of fungi and moss species dot an 
undergrowth of rich greens with their bright yellows, oranges and pinks.

Hikers, be prepared for the catch of breath as you lift your eyes from the delicate
landscape underfoot to the wonder of a raptor soaring overhead. Boaters, rafters,
horseback riders, take a moment to rest in awe of these timeless mountains, as their
undulating profiles resolve into the distance in ever-paler shades of blue.

Biking, hiking, riding, rafting…no matter how you choose to move through The
Breaks Interstate Park, you will find yourself exploring, just like those who came
here first. Passing through the ancient hunting grounds of the Shawnee and
Cherokee, one might just as easily be tracking the 18th century legend of the lost 
silver mines of John Swift. Or following in the footsteps of Daniel Boone as he
searched for a new way into Kentucky and the Ohio River Valley.

In 1767 Boone finally discovered the single passage through the 125-mile stretch
of Pine Mountain, and thus gave the area its name: The Breaks. Like these early
wanderers, today’s visitors are greeted by hidden ponds and craggy rock faces, by
awesome critters, and starry nights scented by bloom…in short, by wonders at every
turn. But, as exciting as their early explorations surely were, Mr. Swift and Mr.
Boone may have wished for the cozier accommodations to be found here these days—as well as the welcoming smiles of an
extraordinary park staff.

Do come visit us. If you have never been here, it’s time to make plans. If you’re returning soon, read through our website
to discover new ways to spend your time well. Remember, 4600 acres of pristine beauty are ready to welcome you back.
SOURCE: www.breakspark.com
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Visit Page County and Luray Caverns

Since discovery in 1878 by a tinsmith
and a local photographer, visitors by the
millions have made Luray Caverns the
most popular cave in Eastern America
and an internationally acclaimed 
destination.

Around 4,000,000 centuries in the
making beneath Virginia’s storied
Shenandoah Valley, this “must see” U.S.
Natural Landmark awaits your discovery.

One-hour tours, from well-lighted,
paved walkways lead visitors through
cathedral-sized rooms with ceilings 10
stories high. Enormous chambers are
filled with towering columns, shimmering
draperies and crystal-clear pools.

Also in this subterranean 
wonderland, “Hear Rocks Sing” as you
experience the haunting sounds of the world’s largest musical instrument, The Great Stalacpipe Organ. Completely unique are
the beautiful tones created by this one-of-a-kind instrument, which makes music of concert quality from the surrounding 
stalactite formations covering more than three acres.

Luray Caverns, for more than 130 years, has been renowned as one of the world’s most spectacular natural wonders. A
world of magic and majesty, still as marvelously beautiful as described in the newspaper headlines over a century ago.
Address: 970 U.S. Hwy. 211 West

PO Box 748
Luray, VA 22835

Phone: 540.743.6551
Website: www.luraycaverns.com
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Visit Clarke County
and Dinosaur Land

Dinosaur Land has been a tourist attraction in
Clarke County for more than 48 years. It's located off of
Route 522 and specializes in giving young and old an
interactive experience.

The idea for the adventure park spawned in the early
1960s when Joseph Geraci, the founder, took a trip to
Florida where he saw large scale figurines on a 
miniature golf course. At that moment, he reasoned that
prehistoric monsters would work just as well 
outside of his Rebel Corner gift shop in Clarke County.

Geraci started small with only a few models but the
park has grown to 50 dinosaurs. Not all of the 50 
figures are to-scale, but they remain impressive 
nevertheless.
Address: 3848 Stonewall Jackson Highway,
White Post, VA
Hours: Memorial-Labor Day, 9:30 a.m.-6 p.m.;
September-December 9:30 a.m.-5 p.m. (closed Thursday)
Phone: 540-869-2222/Website: www.dinosaurland.com
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Semper Fidelis
"Always faithful," a phrase known the world over, is

directly associated with the United States Marine Corps.
Since our opening in November 2006, we have welcomed
more than 1.7 million visitors to the National Museum of
the Marine Corps. Many of those visitors who walk through
our doors are Marines, past and present, who have faithfully
visited and reminisced of days gone by. Accompanying these
Marines are family, friends, and comrades of the Navy,
Army, Air Force, and Coast Guard. We have also had the
honor of welcoming many visitors and dignitaries of foreign
nations. The Museum and the nearby chapel, just opened in
the fall of 2009, are also being utilized for a growing number
of educational forays, weddings, promotions, graduations,
and special events. And with the addition of the chapel, we
expect to see even more weddings and memorial ceremonies.
We have become a home for Marines and a quality destination for all visitor.

In June 2010, we opened our newest exhibits. These three new galleries substantially completed the exhibition program for
the first phase of the building. Visitors can learn about the Marine Corps' early years, from the first recruiting efforts in 1775 through
World War I. Our guests can pass through German lines in France at Belleau Wood, where Marines earned the nickname
"Teufelhunden," better known as "Devil Dog." We believe the reality of this immersion exhibit is be better than anything we have
done to date! Visitors can see, hear, feel, and smell the battle. Young Marines from Quantico star in a film that recreates the charge
through the wheat field, but we see it from the perspective of the enemy.

The National Museum of the Marine Corps is an American history museum. But it's American history seen through the
eyes of individual Marines across nearly 235 years. We hope this web site will inspire you to make the trip to northern Virginia, help
you prepare for that journey, and provide you even more information about the history of the Marine Corps. We look forward to
your visit as we reach the two-million visitor mark. That could be you! 
Lin Ezell
Museum Director

SOURCE: www.usmcmuseum.com

Visit Prince William
County and the

National Museum
of the Marine Corps
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Visit James City County and 
the Carter’s Grove Plantation

 Carter’s Grove, also known as Carter’s Grove Plantation, is a 750 acre (3 km²) plantation located on the north shore of 
the James River in the Grove Community of southeastern James City County in the Virginia Peninsula area of the Hampton 
Roads region of Virginia in the US.
 The plantation was built for Carter Burwell, grandson of Robert “King” Carter, and was completed in 1755. It was 
probably named for both the prominent and wealthy Carter family and nearby Grove Creek. Carter’s Grove Plantation was 
built on the site of an earlier tract known as Martin’s Hundred which had first been settled by the English colonists around 
1620. In 1976, an archaeological project discovered the site of Wolstenholme Towne, a small settlement downstream a few 
miles from Jamestown which had been developed in the first 15 years of the Colony of Virginia. The population of the 
settlement was decimated during the Indian Massacre of 1622.
 After hundreds of years of multiple owners and generations of families, and the death of its last resident in 1964, Carter’s 
Grove was added to Colonial Williamsburg Foundation’s (CW) properties through a gift from the Rockefeller Foundation in 
1969.
 Carter’s Grove was open to tourists for many years but closed its doors to the public in 2003 while its mission and role in 
CW’s programs were redefined. Later that year, Hurricane Isabel rendered serious damage to Carter’s Grove Country Road, 
which had linked the estate directly to the Historic Area, a distance of 8 miles (13 km), bypassing commercial and public 
roadways. In an efficiency move, Colonial Williamsburg shifted some of the interpretive programs to locations contiguous 
to the Historic Area in Williamsburg. The foundation announced in late 2006 that it would be offered for sale, under specific 
restrictive conditions.
 In December 2007, the Georgian style mansion and 476 acres (1.93 km2) were acquired for $15.3 million by CNET 
founder Halsey Minor, who has announced plans to use the property as a private residence and a center for a thoroughbred 
horse breeding program with the Phipps family. A conservation easement on the mansion and 400 of the 476 acres (1.93 km2) 
is co-held by the Virginia Outdoors Foundation and the Virginia Department of Historic Resources.
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 Colonial Downs is Virginia’s only pari-mutuel 
horse racetrack, and it’s located in New Kent 
County at Exit 214 off I-64. The track features a 
summer thoroughbred racing season, a fall harness 
racing season, and an ever growing year-round 
slate of special events.
 Eighty percent of the summer thoroughbred 
races are held over the Secretariat Turf Course, 
which at 180 feet wide, is the widest grass 
surface of any track in North America. The 1¼ 
mile dirt track is the country’s second largest, next 
to Belmont’s. The large dirt track enables harness 
horses to pace or trot a one mile distance while 
encountering just one turn, the only track anywhere 
to offer this unique configuration.
 The Virginia Derby is Colonial’s annual 
showcase event. The 2011 Virginia Derby is held 
July 16, the $600,000 Grade II event draws over 
9,000 fans to the New Kent oval. Thoroughbred racing’s top three year old turf horses, along with the sport’s top jockeys and 
trainers compete 1¼ miles in the Virginia Derby. 
 Summer racing is held on Wednesday, Thursday, Saturday and Sunday in June and July. Races begin at 5 p.m. during the 
week and Saturday, 1 p.m. on Sunday. A two-day “Racing to the Stars & Stripes” Festival is held on July 2-3 featuring horse 
racing, a patriotic concert and fireworks with racing starting at 5 p.m.
 Fall harness races begin in September 17 and continue through Nov. 5. Opening weekend festivities coincide with the 
New Kent County Fair, which also is held at Colonial Downs. 
 In mid-October, the country’s top trotters are invited to Colonial Downs to compete in the $40,000 Patriot Invitational 
and several weeks later, top Virginia-bred pacers and trotters compete in the annual “Day of Champions” event.
 SOURCE: www.colonialdowns.com

Visit New Kent County and Colonial Downs
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 Established on June 11, 1940, Cumberland Gap National Historical 
Park is a United States National Historical Park located at the border 
between Kentucky, Tennessee, and Virginia. The Cumberland Gap is a 
sizable natural break in the Appalachian Mountains.
 The park lies in parts of Bell and Harlan counties in Kentucky, 
Claiborne County in Tennessee, and Lee County in Virginia. The park 
contains the Kentucky-Virginia-Tennessee tri-state area, accessible via a 
short trail.
 Cumberland Gap National Historical Park covers 20,508 acres, and saw 
883,663 visitors in 2009.
 The Cumberland Gap Visitor Center is located on U.S. Highway 
25E just southeast of Middlesboro, Kentucky and just northwest of the 
Cumberland Gap Tunnel and Cumberland Gap, Tennessee. 
 The visitor center features a museum with interactive exhibits about 
the Gap’s role as a transportation corridor, an auditorium that shows 
films about the area’s cultural and natural history, a book store and the 
Cumberland Crafts gift shop. The visitor center is open each day of the year 
except Christmas Day.

E-mail
Phone: Visitor Information (606) 248-2817 
Fax: (606) 248-7276
Website: www.nps.gov/cuga/index.htm

Visit Lee County and Cumberland 
Gap National Historical Park
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 Fairy Stone State Park, the largest of Virginia’s 
six original state parks, is home to its namesake “fairy 
stones.” These rare mineral crosses and the park’s 
scenic beauty, rich history and ample recreational 
opportunities make it a local and regional favorite. 
The 4,639 acres that make up the park were donated 
by Junius B. Fishburn, former owner of the Roanoke 
Times, in 1933. The Civilian Conservation Corps 
originally built the park, its lake and many structures 
still in use there.
 The Legend of the Fairy Stone: Many hundreds 
of years before Chief Powhatan’s reign, fairies were 
dancing around a spring of water, playing with naiads 
and wood nymphs, when an elfin messenger arrived 
from a city far away. He brought news of the death 
of Christ. When these creatures of the forest heard 
the story of the crucifixion, they wept. As their tears 
fell upon the earth, they crystallized to form beautiful 
crosses.
 For many years people held these little crosses in superstitious awe, firm in the belief that they protected the wearer 
against witchcraft, sickness, accidents and disaster. Fairy stones are staurolite, a combination of silica, iron and aluminum. 
Staurolite crystallizes at 60 or 90 degree angles, hence the stone’s cross-like structure. Found only in rocks once subjected to 
great heat and pressure, the mineral was formed long, long ago, during the rise of the Appalachian Mountains. The stones are 
most commonly shaped like St. Andrew’s cross, an “X,” but “T” shaped Roman crosses and square Maltese crosses are the 
most sought-after. The rare staurolite stones are found elsewhere but not in such abundance as at Fairy Stone State Park. 
Park Size: 4,537 acres, 168-acre lake adjoining the Philpott Reservoir. 
SOURCE: Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation. 

Visit Patrick County 
and the Fairy Stone 

State Park
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The Assateague lighthouse, built in 1867, stands 142 feet high. The brick tower has two 1000-watt lamps that double flash 
every five seconds. At its base, the lighthouse is 27 feet in diameter and about 15 feet in diameter at the top. An internal spiral 
stairway leads up to the top. 

The lighthouse is located on the Virginia side of Assateague Island, a windswept barrier island that serves as the Chincoteague 
National Wildlife Refuge. Enjoy the ‘Legacy of the Lighthouse’ program offered by the Refuge. Directions: From Route 13 
in Accomack County, take Route 175 to Chincoteague. Cross the drawbridge, turn left at the light onto Main St. Go several 
blocks and turn right onto Maddox Blvd. Cross the bridge to Assateague Island and the Wildlife Refuge. Park in the lot for the 
lighthouse on the right.
Visitor Tour Information: (757) 336-3696; e-mail: cnha@verizon.net; e-mail: pony@intercom.net.
Assateague Lighthouse: www.piping-plover.org/lighthouse.html.  

Visit
Accomack
County and 
Assateague
Lighthouse
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Visit Surry County and 
Bacon’s Castle

With its cruciform shape, triple chimneys and curvilinear gables, Bacon’s Castle is 
a rare surviving example of Jacobean architecture in America. Built in 1665, the 
house was home to a prosperous planter, Arthur Allen. Allen also planted a garden 
adjacent to his house for the use of his family and household. The house passed to 
Major Arthur Allen at his father’s death. A supporter of the colonial governor and 
member of the House of Burgesses, Allen was driven from his house in 1676 when 
Nathaniel Bacon and men staged what came to be known as Bacon’s Rebellion.

The house had many owners throughout the eighteenth century. John Henry 
Hankins purchased the Castle in 1844 and later built a Greek Revival addition. 
Later in 1880, Charles Warren purchased the house. His grandson, Walker Pegram 
Warren, lived in the house until his death in 1972. Through a purchase agreement, 
the APVA (now Preservation Virginia) bought the house and began a research and 
restoration effort. The APVA opened Bacon’s Castle in 1983 to the public.

Visitors today can step back to the late seventeenth and early eighteenth century 
through the doors of Bacon’s Castle. Using the Allen’s inventories from 1711 and 
1755, furnishings have been selected to interpret daily life. Much of the early and 
original massive hand hewn beams are evident on the upper floors of the home. On 
the first floor, the raised panel woodwork in the downstairs chamber and great hall 
reflect the early eighteenth-century renovations of Elizabeth Bray, wife of Arthur 
Allen III.

Information and photo (above) courtesy of Preservation Virginia 
Preservation Virginia’s Website: www.preservationvirginia.org/BaconsCastle
*Bacon’s Castle is temporary closed for winter. Please visit Preservation Virginia’s 
website for more information regarding Bacon’s Castle 2012 Spring re-opening. 

http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/PittsylvaniaTankMuseum10111.pdf
mailto:gharter@vaco.org
mailto:gharter@vaco.org
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/TazewellOstrichFarm11511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/CumberlandBearCreekPark20111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/PowhatanCourthouseVillage21511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/FloydBuffaloMountain30111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/MadisonRoaringTwenties31511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/SouthamptonRawlsMuseum40111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/NelsonWaltonMuseum41511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/RockinghamTurkeyStatues50111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/MathewsNewPointLighthouse51511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/SmythHungryMother60111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/LoudounVillageWaterford61511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/IsleOfWightMuseum70111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/GilesMountainLakeHotel71511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/DickensonBreaksPark80111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/PageLurayCaverns81511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/ClarkeDinosaurLand90111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/PrinceWilliamMarineCorpsMuseum91511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/JamesCityCarterGrovePlantation100111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/NewKentColonialDowns101511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/LeeCumberlandGapPark110111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/PatrickFairyStonePark111511.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/AccomackAssateagueLighthouse120111.pdf
http://www.vaco.org/Page5Tourism/2011/SurryBaconCastle121511.pdf

